Belltower, Maryborough Fire Station



B3632 Fire Station

Location

Cnr Neill & Wellington Streets,, MARYBOROUGH VIC 3465 - Property No B3632

Municipality

CENTRAL GOLDFIELDS SHIRE

Level of significance

Regional

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - May 28, 2008

A square brick bell-tower built in 1888 for the Maryborough Volunteer Fire Brigade, with a most unusual timber superstructure. Foundation stone laid on 2nd April 1888 by Thomas Casey, Captain of the Maryborough Volunteer Fire Brigade. Classified: 21/08/1975 Group Classification see also B4327,B23 Town Hall & B2731 Post Office.

Hermes Number 67719

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online <u>http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/</u>